United Nations Nations Unies  UNRESTRICTED

E/CN.1/SR.2
ECONOMIC CONSEIL 2k Zoruary 10T
AND ECONOMIQUE ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

ECONCMIC AND EMPLOYMFNT CCMMISSION
FIRST SESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF SECCND MEETING

Held at Leke Success, New York, Tuesday, 21 Jenuary 1947, at 11 a.m.

Present:
Chairman: Mr, R, Frisch (Norwey)
Vice-Chalrman: Mr. R, Wileson (Australia)
Vice-Chairman: Mr. A. P. Morozov (Union of Soviet Socialist
' Republice)
Rapporteur: Mr, I. Lubin (United States of America
Mr. F. van Lancenhove (Belgium) .
Mr. J. N. Guimaraes (Brazil)
Mr. S. Bates (Cenada)
Mr., T. Y. (China)
Mr, E. P. C. sne:io3 (Cuba)
Mr. L. Redimsky (Czechoslovakia)
Mr, R. K. Nehru (India) '
Mr, 0. Lange (Poland)
Mr. R. L, Hall (United Kingdom)
Representatives of ['pecialized Agencies
Mr. E, J. Riches (International Labour
Organization)
Mr. F. L. McDougall (Food and Agriculture
Organization)
Mr. A. F. Luxford (International Bank)
Mr. M. H. Parsonse (International Monetary Fund)
Representatives of Non-Governmental Orpanizations
Mies T. Sender (American Federation of Labor)
Secretariat: Mr. D. Weintraub (Commiszion Secretary)

1. Election of Vice-Chalrmen end Repporteur

Mr. LUBIN (UNITED STATES CF AMERICA) propoczd the elaction of two
Vice-Chairmen to serve in rotation rs acting chairman iﬂ the absence of the
chelrman, and suggested the names of Mr, MORQZOV (UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST
REPUBLICS) and Mr. WILSON (AUSTRALIA).

/The representatives



E/CN.1/8SR.2
Page 2

The representatives of Brazil eand Cuba, having seccnded Mr, Lubin's
proposal, the CHAIRMAN pointed out that if there were no obJections to
heve two vice-chairmen, Mr. MOROZOV and Mr, WILSON could be elected.
Mr. MOROZOV (UNICN OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS) and Mr. WILSON (AUSTRALIA)
were elected unenimously,

Mr. van LANGENHOVE (BEIGIUM), recalling the important part played
by Mr, LUBIN (UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) in the nuclear Commission and
his outstanding work ae Rapporteur of the Sub-Commission on Devactated
Areas, felt that the representative of the United Stetes possessed all the
necessary qualifications to perform the duties of Rapporteur of the present
Commission.

Mr. LUBIN (UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) was elected unanimously as
Rapporteur.

2. Consideration of composition of t}: Sub-Commissions on Economic
Development and on Employment and Economic Stability, (Provieional
Agenda, items 7 and ©.)

The CHAIRMAN proposed that before adopting the agenda the Commission
coneider items 7 and 8 of the provisional agenda, because these items
may involve early eppolntment of a Sub-Committee,

Mr, HALL (UNITED KINGDCM) remarked that the problem of the composition
of the Sub-Commissione ceemed rather complicated, and suggested that
& panel be elected to draw up a list of names to be submitted to the
Commission,

Mr. NEHRU (INDIA) supported tie view taken by the United Kingdom
reprecentative but felt it would be desirable to diccuss the terms of
reference of the two Sub-Commissions before setting up a panel,

Mr, LUBIN (UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) thought it would suffice to
designate & small panel to examine the list of candidates, and that
coneequently there wes no need to discuse items 11 and 12 before
setting up the panel. |

/Mr. CISNEROS (CUBA)



E/CN.1/SR,.2
Page 3

M». CISNEROS (CUBA) endorsed what was sald by the representetive of
Indie, and said that the penel could haerdly do seiisfactory work unleocs it
knew the exact texms of reference of the Sub-Commissions., The liet of
candidates could be drawm up later by a small grcup, whilch shenld gobmis
a list of cendidates firom which the Ccmmission would choose tne members of
the Sub-Cormission.

The CZATRMANl, spesaking as representative of Norway, thovght the nembers
of the pemel would be guided by eny remarks made in the course of the
discussions, and would thus be aware of their duties and functions., BHe
therefore‘proposed to start by setting up a yarncl; items 11 and 12 of the
proposed agende to be discuesed afterwards.,

Mr, ven LANCENICVE (BEIGIUM) scconded this propossl and stressed that the
penel would subaid its provossls a2fter the discussion of items 11 and 12,

In this way, it would Ye able to take.into accourt the observations of
members of the Commicsion,

The CHAIRMAN thén welcomed the representatives of the Specialized
Agencles vresent, pointing out that those agerncies which heve agrcenents
with the United Naticns would participate fully in the work of the Commlssion
in accordance with the terms of those sgreements, He then invited, with
consent of the Commlission, the representatives of the Specislized Agencles
vhich have no agreements with the United Nations to take eeate et the
Commission's table. He also gireeted the rcpresentatives of the
non-govermmentsl organization presert and informed the Commission that the
representative of the American Federation of Tabor rojuested to adiroso
the Commission,

Miss T, SEIDER (AMCRTCAN FEDIRATION OF ILABOR) asksd if 1t would not be
possible to change the wording of the footnote of the resoiution on
"Composition of the Sub-Commissions", (page 3 of document E/CN.1/2), oo
that exports from non-govermmental and inter-governmental bodies might take
part in the work of the Commission,

[The CHAIRMAN



E/CX.1/SR.2
Page b -

g8e
varo  The (OAITMAN re-opered the discussion on the establishment cf a
vanel tbldeai with Items 7 and é of the prﬁfisional agerda. ‘

Mr. CISNERCS (CﬁBA) repeated his.proqoéal for gubmisaion of a fairly
l&rgé list of candidates to the Comalesion, the chﬂtuﬁicn.%c makes *ha
firal selection.'.Replying to the represeantative of the United States, he
expleined that the list should not be limited to seven rnames for each
Suy-Conmission, |

Mr., NIHERU {INDiA} pointed cuf that the iist gould be represcantative
of all tyves of countries and all regions of ths world.

Mr. IUBIN (UNITED STATES OF.ARTRICA) thought that the parel slculd meks
reccmmendations only vihen it was in poseession of information concerring
the functions and duties c¢f the Su.-Commissions.

Mr, BATTS (CANADA) felt thait there should be close licison between
the Cormission and its Sub-Commission and that it might be wise to have
some mesmbers of the Commission serving as mwembers of the Sub-Commisslons.

The CHAIRMAN having commented that the rapreéenﬁ&tives of Tnéia end
Cuba éeémﬂd to fear that the groups would be giver tﬁo ﬁuch suthority
Mr. NZERU (IHDI&)Ireplied that he caﬁ no obJection.to establishipé a panel
tut a decieicn on 1iis éomfﬁsition ﬁ éht be'foatﬁaned until itéms 11 and~l2
of tYe provisional aéanaﬁ had been discuseed. | |

Mr. HALYL (UNITED KIUGDCM) than proposed the creation of a manel of
four members, consisting of the representatives of Brazil, Irdia, Foland
and the United States. The Commission accepted thls propcenl.

3 Cornsideration of Provisimnal Arenda (Document E/CN.1/1)

The CHAIRMAY obsarved that thsrs wsre additional items for the agenda.
One of them was his own proposal (Document I/CN.1/18).
Mr, GUIMARAES (BRAZIL) requested that the questicn of erergy from
fuels and vater-power be discussed.
/Mr. MOROZGYV (UNICN JOF

SOVIET SGIIALIST
REFPUBLICS)



E/CN,1/SR,2
Page 5

Mr. MOROZOV (UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REFUBLICS) suggested and it was
arreed that the Brazillan proposal be submitted in writinz, In connection
with Item 13, "Conslderation of the Future Vork in the Field of Devastated
Arees", he reminded the Commission that a report of 200 pages had been
submitted to the Counclil by the Sub-Cormission on Devagtated Areas; that
the Economic and Social Council adcpted several resolutions, end that
subsequently the General Assembly recommended to the Economic and
Social Council a certain course of action, He therefore felt that this
item showld be deleted from the agenda becavse it was premature to discuss
it. He suggested that the Commission walt for the Council's decision,

After. same discussion, it was agreed that Item 13 shoﬂd be kept on
the agenda provisionally end the gquestion be decided at the time this item
is reached on the agenda,

Mr, LUBIN (UNITED STATES OF AMIRICA) provosed and it was sgreed that
Ttem 19 "Atomic Fnergy and Full Employment" be deleted from the agenda and
that the Commission merely note the receipt from the Secretariat of the
Document EfCN.l/lQ dealing with this item and prepared at the suggestion
of the nuclear commission,

After the review of the items on the provisional agenda was completed
it wes agreed that adoption of agenda and consideration of new items Ve
postooned for twenty-four hours,

L, Item 9 of the Provisional Agendz: Considerntion of the Terms of
Rellerents of Lae Sui-Comu:s3ions with Respect to Frzrhicipation of

Mr. VEINTRAUB (CECRETARIAT) read the resolution adopted by the Economic
and Social Council at its second eession referring to the terms of reference
of the Sub-Commissions of the Iconomic and Frmployment Commission (peges 3

and L of Document E/CN.1/2).

/He sugpested



''He suggested and it was agreed¢. by the Commission that the
varticipation of experts in the work of the sub-commissions shouvld be
restponed until the Panel set up al the begirning of the meeting, completed
its work.

Mr. NEHRU (INDIA) thought thet ihe text was not clear since the seven
versons composing each sub-comnission were supposed to be chosep for their
special knowledge; but the participation of experts was mentioned
separately. He requesteu the wish that claciilication on the meaning to
be given to the word "experts".

Mr, WEINTRAUB (SECRETARIAT) vepliedl that the seven members of each
sub-carmission would be selectei in the light of their particular kncwledge
in the field covered by each sub-ccmrission. It was in that sense that the
meaning of the wora "experts" in paragraph (c) in the footnote should be
unuerstood; the word "experts" in paragraph (1) applied to outside exverts
who might be invited in a consultative capacity to advise on speciriic
matters would have no right to vote.

Se Item 10 of the Provisional AQggda - Consiceration ol the listablishment

of a Suh-Zommiesion cn the Balanec of Psyments

Mr, WEINTRAUR (SECRETARIAT) explained that this question hac been
referred to the Ccmmiesion by the rccnomic and Social Council, which felt
that it ought to e re-examined, The Commission would therefore have to
submit a report op the subject. Document E/CN.1/3 "Crigin an.. Statuvs of
Proposal for Sub-Commission on Balance of Payments," p:ovides a review of
tkhe consiieraticns which led to the esioption of this procedure,

Mr. HALL (UNITED KINGDOM) pointed out that the problem of the
balance of payments was, without doubt, within the ccmpetence of
the Commissicn itself but at the same time had various aspects
which led into the province of certain speclallzed agencles, He
asked the Commission to recommeni to the Economic and Sccial Covncil ihat
the Econcmic and Emplcyment Commission follow all balance of parments

fqrestions



E/CN.1/SR.2
Yage 7T

questicns vory closely, In this connection, he noted with 1nteresp the
stepa taken by the Secretary-General to ccmsult regulerly with specilalized
agencles anc suggested that he be urged to continus to_do 80 and keep

the Commission Informed. He did not see, however, any necessity for
est&blishing a 3db-Commlssion on the Balance of Payments.

Mr. FRISCE (ICRAY) thought the guesticn was elther too general or too
speclfic fcr a sub-comuissicn to hendle. From certain polnts of view, it
was within the competence of the speci:lized agencies but as a whole it was
one of the guestlons which the Econcmic and Puployment Commission itself
had been established to consider,

Mr. RADIMSKY (CZICHCSLGVAKIA) also doubted the need for & sub-commission
to examine the probloms arising out of the bala.ce of payments, as they could
be referved either to the International Monetary Pund, or to the Internatiocnal
Bank whatever the case might te. He zgrssd wiih the United Kingdom
representativse and with the Horwegian representative,

Mr, WiLSON (AUSTRALIA) had the same opinion but he thought it might be
premature oo declide this guesticn at this point and suggested that the
Commission decide 1% after it completes the discussion of the other two
sub~-commiszions,

Mr, MOROZOV (UilICH OF SCVIET SCCIALIST REPUBLICS) recalled that this
guestion had been discussed on several pccasions by the Economic and
Social Couacil, The Council had not nmads any Zinal declsion because tha
question 4id not appcarfsufficiently urgent, Les thought the Commission
should inform the Kcoacwiec and Sucial Council tihat it did not recommend
the establiziment of a Sub-Commissicn on ths Balance of Payments,

Mr, ITOFRU (INDIA), emphasizing that a sub-comissicn of this type would

o

merely be an instrument appointed to direct the work of experts, thought

that there was no need to sstablish a sub-commission purely fo- this purjose,

/The balance



E/CN.%/SR.E

Page o

The balance of payments guestion being moreover only one of the various
factors in commercial relatiéné which had bearing oh employment questions,
it hed to be admitted tha£ the other factors influencing commercilal
relations end employment might, for certain countries, be more importantf
To be odnsistent and ecuitable, thersfore, they would need to sst up_ather
sub-commisaions to gtudy the other fectors if a sub-comﬁission on the
balance of payments werse establishad.

Mr. van LANGENHOVE (BELGIUM) thought that the Conmission itgelf should
arrenge for close lisison betwesn the varions spécializad agenciles concerﬁéd
with the balancs of payments, stressing thoae elements relating to economic
stability and full employment,

Mr. LUBIN (UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) pointed out that the cuestion of
the brlance of peymenﬁs wﬁuld eppeer as pert of almoat sll the problems
before theICommiaaion. It would not therefore be neceassary to refer this
question to a Sub-commission, but it would be wise to arrange for full and
regular reports on the balaﬁée of payments situation.

Mr., PARSONS, the representative of the Internatlonal Monetary Fund,
wiched it to be noted that the International Monetery Fund employed a
group of experts dealing with the guestion of the belance of payments. BHe
recognized the need for statistics on the balance of payments by the
United N=tions and said that the Fund would bes glad to offer its advice
to ths Commiaaion whenever requested to do so.

Mr. LUXFORD (INTFRNATION&L BANK) supported the statement of the
representative of the International Monetary Fund end emphasized the
co-operation between thess two specialized-agenciea in the exchange of
informetion on the balance of payments,

Mr. NEHRU (INDIA) pointed out that it was not enough to compile
statiaticaﬁ they had also to be analyzed. The Commlssion might have them
enalyzed in order fc throw into relief the impact of the balance of payments

/problem



Z/cW,1/sR.2
Page 9

problem on the economic stability of the various countries and on cmplojyment
questions in any glven period, He suggested forming a group of cxjperis
for this pwrpose,

Mr, WEINTRAUB (SECRETARIAT) infourmed tie Cormission that the Secrcteriat
had qualified steff avallable to meke an analytical study of balance ol
rayments statistics,

On the CHAIRMAN's proposel, it wes agreed that the United Kingdon
representative and the Rapporteur draft a resolution on the Balance of
Payments problem in the light of this discussilon.

Mr., VEINTRAUB (SECRET/RI/T) read a communication from Mr. Lubin
(United States of America) in his capacity as President of the Amcricon
Stetistical Associetion, inviting Meubers of the Commission to attend
meetings of this Association and of tle American Economic Association to be
held at Atlantic City on 24, 25 end 26 Jenuery,

The meeting rose at 12:50 p.m,





